

8 June 1948.

- The Monthly Meeting was held in the Parish Hall on the 8th June at 2.30 p.m., with Miss Chamberlain in the Chair.
- Apologies
Apologies for absence were received from Mrs Talbot, Mrs Johnson and Miss Locke.
- Minutes
The Minutes of the May Meeting were read, approved and signed. Arising from the Minutes the Entertainments Secretary said she had been in touch with a Sergeant of the King's Flight at the Aerodrome who was ^{in charge} ~~willing~~ to advertise of the recreation and he was willing to advertise the Benson dances & suggested the R.A.F. Dance Band be employed. It was also stated that at the recent Blood Transfusion no charge was made for the hire of the Hall.
- Dances.
The Monthly Letter was read and discussed & the Secretary was instructed to write to the Regional Transport Commissioner with a view to obtaining an earlier bus service to Oxford. It was announced that a letter had been received from Mr. Buckland asking for ^{news of} progress made in Operation Produce & one had also been received from Mrs Brewitt, fixing 18th August for a Canning demonstration.
- Blood Transfusion
- Monthly Letter
- Bus Service
- Operation Produce
- Canning

Miss Lane. A letter was read from Miss Lane thanking W.I. Members for their sympathy in ^{her} recent loss & also for the wreath. It was agreed to ask members to contribute 3^d each to the wreath. A letter was also read from Miss Corke, tendering the Resignation of herself and Miss Vigott as they were shortly leaving the neighbourhood. Mrs. Shotton undertook to be the Press Correspondent in place of Miss Corke.

Finance. The Treasurer gave a short report, and payment of 37/- for scales, and 37/6 for Handicraft Entry Forms for the Fete was approved.

Fete. The Entertainments Secretary said she was calling a meeting in connection with the Fete for 7 p.m. on Friday 18th June. It was agreed that she should hire the Roke Band for £8 for the occasion. She also gave notice that an Old Time Dance would be held on the 19th June.

Dance. The Handicraft Secretary said the Upholstery Classes had now come to an end and had been most enjoyable & profitable. There had been 20 students - The Hire of the Hall was 30/- & there was 10/- profit which had been

duly handed over to the O.F.W.I.

General Meeting
New Member

Arrangements were made for the General Meeting -
One new Member was elected: - Mr. Baker - proposed
by Miss Cooper, sec. by Miss Champion.

Outing.

It was agreed to arrange an outing to the
seaside for Tuesday 22nd or 29th June.

Other decisions arrived at were: -

Brooches

1. The purchase of Brooches for Officers & Committee

July Competition

2. Extra competition for July Meeting: - Best laundered handker.

Produce Stall

3. Produce Stall to be held ^{at the same time and place as} in conjunction with the ^{chief} fortnightly sewing meetings.

Cricket

4. To ask for volunteers to form a Ladies Cricket Team.

Letter to Mrs Howard

The Secretary was instructed to write a
letter of sympathy to Mrs Howard whose husband
was very ill in Hospital.

Doris H. Chamberlain July 13th 1948